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Laura Crawford

From: Save Benbradagh 

Sent: 24 October 2023 14:50

To: Planning

Subject: Note for Glenn and Elaine - re. Magheramore Windfarm – Application Ref: 

LA01/2019/0922/F

Dear Glenn and Elaine,  

A friendly nudge to flag up the typo in your report: - Point. 8.118 that references Government targets of 70% of 
electricity from renewable sources by 2030, we assume should read as - 80% as under The Climate Change Act June 
2022.  

A very easy mistake to make, possibly copy and pasted from an older report. 
Just flagging it up as you may wish to clarify it in your presentation tomorrow. 

With very kind regards,  
Save Benbradagh Group 


